Cleary, Douglas B.

From: Cleary, Douglas B.

Sent: Wednesday, April 06, 2005 8:12 AM

To: 'section-090858701@lists.rowan.edu’; 'section-090848701@lists.rowan.edu’; Nolan, Aaron M
Subject: Homework assignment

The homework assignment for this week is

1. Design a 16" x 16" reinforced pilaster to support a moment of 34.4 ft-k. The in-class
example used masonry with a compressive strength of 2500 psi and grade 60 reinforcement.
No guarantee that will work with 16x16.

2. Design a reinforced composite brick-block wall for the wall on grid line 1 of the DPC
Gymnasium. The wall is composed of a nominal 4 in. clay brick wythe, a 2 in. grouted
callor joint, and a nominal 8 in. concrete masonry wythe to create an overall 13.25 in.
thick wall. The reinforcement is located in the collar joint.

Grade 60 steel, Type N mortar, compressive strength of the masonry is 1500 psi and Em is
1.8(10)"6 psi. The block is hollow with face shell bedding. Compressive strength of the
brick is 2000 psi with E=2.0(10)"6 psi. The brick is solid.

The wall is considered pinned at the top and bottom with a height of 29.33 ft and supports
a load from wind of 20 psf.

You need to determine an area of steel and check the design for wind force applied from
either direction. The face shell bedding may modify how you determine kd as noted in
class. BAlso note that there are some tables that give areas of steel per foot width based
on bar size and spacing.

Finally, I am going to be in North Jersey for most of the day on Monday so I won't be
available for questions if you wait until the last minute.

Douglas B. Cleary, Ph.D., P.E.
Civil and Environmental Engineering
Rowan University

201 Mullica Hill Road

Glassboro, NJ 08028

856-256-5325

856-256-5241 (fax)
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